May 22, 2019

A second meeting of the Hume Town Board, Fillmore, Allegany County, State of New York, was held on May 22, 2019, at 7PM, at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York in the Community Room. Officials in attendance were: Deputy Supervisor Daniel Miller; Councilmembers Peter Hopkins and Christopher Austin. Supervisor Mason and Councilman Bruce Hinz were absent.

Call to Order

Deputy Supervisor Miller opened the meeting at 7PM by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Community

Marty Howden was present to represent the family of Leora Arnold. During a deep freeze in January, the heating system failed and some pipes burst in the house. The family was inquiring if the Board would entertain the idea of some financial relief for the bill of \$1,961.01. The estate is in probate at this time and all accounts are frozen, the amount would be taxing for the executor to come up with in one full payment. Councilman Austin stated that the amount of \$1,050.00 was to be paid throughout the year until it is paid, with the understanding that the quarterly billing to come will be kept current. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

<u>Minutes</u>

Councilman Austin motioned to accept the minutes of the May 8, 2019 Board Meeting as written. Councilman Hopkins second the motion. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

<u>Highway</u>

Superintendent Peet told the Board that the shoulders on Flanagan are now done and paving is finished on that end of the road.

Superintendent Peet spoke to the Board about an error in the pricing of the Heavy Duty Boom Mower that he previously brought before the Board. The salesman made a mistake when quoting the price. The amount would be \$26,252.00, a difference of approximately \$900.00. Councilman Austin made a motion to go ahead with the purchase if he dealer would consider splitting the difference of the additional amount. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

Superintendent Peet reported that his new pickup truck will be here in a couple of weeks.

Dog Control

Councilman Austin made the motion that any charges going before the Justice from Dog Control be put before the Town Attorney first. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

Public Hearing

At 7:30PM Deputy Supervisor Miller opened the Public Hearing. The Public Meeting was to hear any comments for or against an Ice Cream Truck on the Corner of 19 and 19A using a portion of the Municipal Parking.

There were no disputing comments; Councilman Austin motioned to close the Public Hearing at 7:45PM. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

Councilman Austin motioned to sign the contract with Michael and Dawn DiRienzo; owners of the Ice Cream Truck. Deputy Supervisor Miller seconded the motion 3 ayes. 0 noes.

Executive Session

At 7:35PM Councilman Austin motioned to move into Executive Session for legal deliberation. Councilman Hopkins seconded the motion.

At 7:45PM Councilman Austin motioned to come out of Executive Session. Councilman Hopkins seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

<u>Adjournment</u>

At 7:50PM Deputy Supervisor Miller motioned to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Hopkins seconded the motion. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

The next meeting of the Hume Town Board, Allegany County, Fillmore, New York, will be held on June 12, 2019 at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York at 7PM in the Community Meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Bodnar Town Clerk